## MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

A public meeting of the Town of Guadalupe Council was held THURSDAY, MARCH 17<sup>TH</sup>, 2016 AT 6:00 P.M., 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. The following members of Council were present:

Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez
Councilmember Gloria Cota
Councilmember Angie Perez (newly elect Mayor)
Councilmember Joe Sanchez
Councilmember Faustino Valenzuela

Staff:

Interim Town Manager, Rose Mary Arellano, Town Clerk Town Attorney, David Ledyard

- A. The meeting was CALLED TO ORDER by Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez.
- B. ROLL CALL taken and noted above.
- C. INVOCATION by Councilmember Gloria Cota followed by the PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None
- F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:
  - 1. Request for an extension of premises/patio permit by Del Yaqui Restaurant, 9201 S. Avenida del Yaqui, License # 12071264 for April 17, 2016 from 12:00 noon to 7:00 p.m. Sra. Lupita Martinez.

Councilmember Joe Sanchez requested the item be tabled because the Mercado Committee is considering requesting a special event liquor license for the same day.

MOVED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez to table until April 7 for action. SECONDED by Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez.

MOTION CARRIED 5 - 0

2. Resolution 2016-05 – A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, declaring and adopting the results of the Recall Election Held March 8, 2016.

MOVED by Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez to approve Resolution 2016-05 –declaring and adopting the results of the Recall Election Held March 8, 2016 and to be read by title only. SECONDED by Councilmember Gloria Cota.

Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez read Resolution 2016 – 05 by title only.

MOTION CARRIED 5 - 0

3. Possible cancellation of the Regular Council Meeting, March 24, 2016.

There will be no quorum for March 24, 2016 due to several members of Council having to attend memorial services.

MOVED by Vice Mayor Andrew Sanchez cancel the regular meeting of May 24 2016 due to members of Council attending memorial services. SECONDED by Councilmember Angie Perez.

MOTION CARRIED 5 - 0

4. Oath of Office – Newly elect Mayor Angie Perez will take the Oath of Office as Mayor of the Town of Guadalupe.

Councilmember Angie Perez took the oath of office of Mayor.

## G. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT.

## H. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.

- Councilmember Faustino Valenzuela thanked the audience for their attendance and congratulated Mayor Angie Perez for her election of Mayor.
- Councilmember Joe Sanchez congratulated Mayor Angie Perez for her election for Mayor. He also announced that approximately 200 people will be in town to paint home and clean up cemetery.
- Councilmember Gloria Cota congratulated Mayor Angie Perez for her election for Mayor and also thanked the audience for their attendance.
- Vice Mayor said election day was an exciting time and Representative Catherin Miranda was present. He thanked the voters and the audience for their support.

## I. ADJOURNMENT.